

GEF/C.49/Inf.03 September 23, 2015

49th GEF Council Meeting October 20 – 22, 2015 Washington, D.C.

GEF PROGRAMMING REPORT FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 – JUNE 30, 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cumulative GEF-6 Approvals versus Programming Targets as of June 30, 2015	1
Approval of Project Financing Amounts and Agency Fees for the Period from January 1 to 3	
CEO Endorsement of Projects for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2015	3
Project Cancellations for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2015	3
Annex A: Full-sized Project Proposals Approved by Council	4
Annex B: Programmatic Approaches Approved by Council	g
Annex C: Medium-sized Projects Approved by CEO	11
Annex D: Enabling Activities Approved by CEO	16
Annex E: Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO	18
Annex F: Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO	2 3
Annex G: Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped	29

CUMULATIVE GEF-6 APPROVALS VERSUS PROGRAMMING TARGETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2015

- 1. This bi-annual report summarizes the progress made in programming GEF-6 resources as of June 30, 2015. It provides a cumulative summary of GEF-6 utilizations against the programming targets that were established by the Council during the GEF-6 replenishment (*GEF-6 Programming Directions (Extract from GEF Assembly Document GEF/A.5/07/Rev.01, May 22, 2014*). In addition, it details project approvals and endorsements as well as project cancellations during the six-month period from January 1 to June 30, 2015.
- 2. Total GEF project financing amounts and associated Agency fees approved by Council or the CEO amounted to \$955.84 million, representing 22 percent of programmed resources. The distribution of the approved amounts as compared to the corresponding programming targets is shown in Table 1 by focal areas, themes, and programs.

Table 1: Cumulative GEF-6 Approvals and Programming Targets by Focal Areas, Themes and Programs as of June 30, 2015

Focal Areas, Themes and	Programming	g Targets	Project	Agency Fee	Total Resources	Utilization
Programs	Amount (USD)	Share of GEF-6 Resources (%)	Financing Amount (USD)	(USD)	Used (USD)	Percentage (%)
Biodiversity	1,101,000,000	26%	151,385,714	13,859,983	165,245,698	15%
Climate Change	1,130,000,000	26%	183,273,890	16,838,071	200,111,962	18%
Land Degradation	371,000,000	9%	73,109,227	6,681,622	79,790,849	22%
Chemicals and Waste	554,000,000	13%	95,452,408	8,726,877	104,179,285	19%
Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	375,000,000	9%	73,405,363	6,714,907	80,120,270	21%
Mercury	141,000,000	3%	22,047,045	2,011,970	24,059,015	17%
SAICM	13,000,000	0%	0	0	0	0%
Ozone Depleting Substances (ODS)	25,000,000	1%	0	0	0	0%
International Waters	456,000,000	11%	75,846,236	6,945,763	82,791,999	18%
Non Grant Instruments Pilot	110,000,000	3%	38,470,000	3,518,650	41,988,650	38%
Corporate Programs	197,000,000	5%	70,657,692	3,010,558	73,668,250	37%
Country Support Program (CSP)	23,000,000	1%	0	0	0	0%
Cross Cutting Capacity Development (CCCD)	34,000,000	1%	3,350,000	318,250	3,668,250	11%
Small Grants Program	140,000,000	3%	67,307,692	2,692,308	70,000,000	50%
SFM Program	230,000,000	5%	45,129,622	4,151,628	49,281,250	21%
IAP-Commodities	45,000,000	1%	40,332,518	3,629,927	43,962,445	98%
IAP-Cities	55,000,000	1%	50,385,955	4,534,736	54,920,691	100%
IAP-Food Security	60,000,000	1%	54,949,870	4,945,488	59,895,358	100%
Total Approvals	4,309,000,000	100%	878,993,133	76,843,303	955,836,436	22%

Approval of Project Financing Amounts and Agency Fees for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2015

3. During the six-month period that ended June 30, 2015, the GEF approved a total of \$747.76 million for financing projects, consisting of \$685.33 million in project financing amounts, and \$62.44 million in associated fees to Agencies. Co-financing associated with total approval during this period was \$5,221.20 million (each GEF project financing dollar was thus matched by approximately \$7.62 dollars in co-financing). Table 2 provides a summary illustration of the distribution according to project types.

Table 2: GEF Approvals for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2015 by Project Type

Project type	No. of proposals	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	Total Resources (USD)	Co-financing (USD)
Full-sized Projects	35	241,289,879	22,325,481	263,615,360	1,371,086,559
Programmatic Approaches	5	408,622,543	36,776,028	445,398,571	3,441,846,133
Medium-sized Projects	15	20,068,518	1,906,509	21,975,027	406,814,873
Enabling Activities	14	6,568,000	623,960	7,191,960	1,452,800
Project Preparation Grants	60	8,777,316	805,953	9,583,269	-
Total Programmed	129	685,326,256	62,437,931	747,764,187	5,221,200,365

- 4. Detailed lists of approvals are contained in Annexes A, B, C, D and E as follows:
 - (a) Full-sized Projects approved by the GEF Council (see Annex A);
 - (b) Programmatic Approaches approved by the GEF Council (see Annex B);
 - (c) Medium-sized Projects approved by the CEO (see Annex C)
 - (d) Enabling Activities approved by the CEO (see Annex D);
 - (e) Project Preparation Grants approved by the CEO (see Annex E).

CEO ENDORSEMENT OF PROJECTS FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015

5. Between January 1 and June 30, 2015, the CEO endorsed a total of 58 projects accounting for \$356.14 million in GEF project financing and \$33.83 million in associated Agency fees, as detailed in Annex F.

PROJECT CANCELLATIONS FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2015

6. During the six-month ended June 30, 2015, the GEF cancelled one project of \$1.30 million in GEF financing amount and \$0.12 million in associated Agency fees; and its related PPG and PPG fee of \$54,750 as detailed in Annex G.

ANNEX A: FULL-SIZED PROJECT PROPOSALS APPROVED BY COUNCIL

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Full-sized Project Proposals Approved by Council

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
1	6913	СС	UNDP	Uzbekistan	Market Transformation for Sustainable Rural Housing Project	4-Jun-15	6,000,000	570,000	28-Apr-15	108,000,000
2	6921	CW	UNIDO	China	Demonstration of Mercury Reduction and Minimization in the Production of Vinyl Chloride Monomer	4-Jun-15	16,200,000	1,458,000	28-Apr-15	99,000,000
3	6956	MFA	UNDP	Egypt	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Egypt	4-Jun-15	2,843,241	270,108	28-Apr-15	3,957,526
4	6958	MFA	UNDP	Kyrgyz Republic	Conservation of Globally Important Biodiversity and Association Land and Forest Resources of Western Tian Shan Forest Mountain Ecosystems and Support to Sustainable Livelihoods	4-Jun-15	3,988,575	378,915	28-Apr-15	16,500,000
5	6965	MFA	UNDP	Indonesia	Strengthening Forest Area Planning and Management in Kalimantan	4-Jun-15	9,000,000	855,000	28-Apr-15	55,000,000
6	6992	MFA	UNDP	Myanmar	Ridge to Reef: Integrated Protected Area Land and Seascape Management in Tanintharyi	4-Jun-15	5,250,000	498,750	28-Apr-15	16,000,000
7	7993	MFA	UNDP	Belarus	Conservation-oriented Management of Forests and Wetlands to Achieve Multiple Benefits	4-Jun-15	4,263,561	405,038	28-Apr-15	14,100,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
8	8005	LD	IFAD	Armenia	Sustainable Land Management for Increased Productivity	4-Jun-15	3,937,500	374,063	28-Apr-15	23,000,000
9	8021	MFA	AfDB	Zambia	Zambia Lake Tanganyika Basin Sustainable Development Project	4-Jun-15	7,334,247	696,753	28-Apr-15	26,562,630
10	8025	BD	UNEP	Peru	Effective Implementation of the Access and Benefit Sharing and Traditional Knowledge Regime in Peru in accordance with the Nagoya Protocol	4-Jun-15	2,190,000	208,050	28-Apr-15	8,665,800
11	8031	MFA	UNDP	Uzbekistan	Sustainable Natural Resource and Forest Management in Key Mountainous Areas Important for Globally Significant Biodiversity	4-Jun-15	6,209,863	589,937	28-Apr-15	24,000,000
12	9037	MFA	World Bank	Kyrgyz Republic	Sustainable Forest and Land Management	4-Jun-15	4,109,589	390,411	28-Apr-15	15,000,000
13	9042	СС	UNDP	Moldova	Moldova Sustainable Green Cities: Catalyzing Investment in Sustainable Green Cities in the Republic of Moldova Using a Holistic Integrated Urban Planning Approach	4-Jun-15	2,639,726	250,774	28-Apr-15	30,320,000
14	9044	MFA	UNDP	Peru	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Peru	4-Jun-15	3,196,672	303,684	28-Apr-15	3,801,742
15	9045	CW	UNDP	Montenegro	Comprehensive Environmentally Sound Management of PCBs in Montenegro	4-Jun-15	3,500,000	332,500	28-Apr-15	17,979,292

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
16	9046	CW	World Bank	China	Reduction and Phase-out of PFOS in Priority Sectors in China	4-Jun-15	24,250,000	2,182,500	28-Apr-15	145,300,000
17	9048	CC	UNDP	Ethiopia	Ethiopian Urban NAMA: Creating Opportunities for Municipalities to Produce and Operationalise Solid Waste Transformation (COMPOST)	4-Jun-15	6,667,123	633,377	28-Apr-15	43,437,626
18	9050	MFA	AfDB	Chad	Building Resilience For Food Security and Nutrition in Chad's Rural Communities	4-Jun-15	5,329,452	506,298	28-Apr-15	17,600,000
19	9051	LD	AfDB	Regional	Moringa Agro-forestry Fund for Africa (non-grant)	4-Jun-15	12,000,000	1,080,000	28-Apr-15	50,800,000
20	9053	СС	UNIDO	Argentina	Reducing Argentina's Greenhouse Gas Emissions from the Energy Sector through the Utilization of Organic Waste for Energy Generation in Agriculture and Agro Industries	4-Jun-15	6,000,000	570,000	28-Apr-15	27,060,000
21	9054	IW	UNDP	Regional (Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia, South Africa)	Support to the Orange-Senqu River Strategic Action Programme Implementation	4-Jun-15	10,815,137	973,362	28-Apr-15	121,000,000
22	9055	MFA	UNDP	Ecuador	Sustainable Development of the Ecuadorian Amazon: Integrated Management of Multiple Use Landscapes and High Value Conservation Forests	4-Jun-15	12,462,550	1,121,630	28-Apr-15	49,338,350

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
23	9058	BD	IADB	Regional (Latin America and Caribbean)	Impact Investment in Support of the Implementation of the Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit Sharing (non- grant)	4-Jun-15	10,000,000	950,000	28-Apr-15	48,300,000
24	9067	СС	ADB	Cook Islands	Renewable Energy Sector Project	4-Jun-15	4,127,668	392,128	28-Apr-15	24,280,000
25	9073	BD	DBSA	South Africa	Unlocking Biodiversity Benefits through Development Finance in Critical Catchments	4-Jun-15	7,201,835	648,165	28-Apr-15	30,500,000
26	9078	CW	UNIDO	Philippines	Implementation of PCB Management Programs for Electric Cooperatives and Safe e-wastes Management	4-Jun-15	6,200,000	589,000	28-Apr-15	35,920,000
27	9079	CW	UNDP	Honduras	Environmentally Sound Management of Products and Wastes Containing POPs and Risks Associated with their Final Disposal	4-Jun-15	3,460,000	328,700	28-Apr-15	10,420,000
28	9080	CW	UNEP	Regional (Ethiopia, Gabon, Kenya, Madagascar, Mali, Senegal, Tanzania, Zambia, Zimbabwe)	Integrated Health and Environment Observatories and Legal and Institutional Strengthening for the Sound Management of Chemicals in Africa (African ChemObs)	4-Jun-15	10,500,000	945,000	28-Apr-15	23,000,000
29	9081	CC	UNDP	Turkey	Promoting Energy-Efficient Motors in Small and Medium Sized Enterprises (SMEs)	4-Jun-15	3,750,000	356,250	28-Apr-15	26,350,000
30	9085	СС	DBSA	South Africa	Equity Fund for the Small Projects Independent Power Producer Procurement Programme (non-grant)	4-Jun-15	15,000,000	1,350,000	28-Apr-15	190,450,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
31	9086	MFA	UNDP	Indonesia	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Indonesia	4-Jun-15	3,561,644	338,356	28-Apr-15	6,420,000
32	9088	MFA	UNDP	Costa Rica	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Costa Rica	4-Jun-15	2,319,635	220,365	28-Apr-15	3,157,500
33	9093	MFA	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Sri Lanka	4-Jun-15	2,497,078	237,222	28-Apr-15	3,000,000
34	9094	MFA	FAO	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Turkey, Uzbekistan)	Integrated Natural Resources Management in Drought- prone and Salt-affected Agricultural Production Systems in Central Asia and Turkey (CACILM2)	4-Jun-15	10,981,815	988,363	28-Apr-15	38,606,000
35	9095	BD	UNDP	Fiji	Building Capacities to Address Invasive Alien Species to Enhance the Chances of Long- term Survival of Terrestrial Endemic and Threatened Species on Taveuni Island and Surrounding Islets	4-Jun-15	3,502,968	332,782	28-Apr-15	14,260,093
	Total	Project Pi	roposals Ap	proved by Council	,		241,289,879	22,325,481		1,371,086,55 9

ANNEX B: PROGRAMMATIC APPROACHES APPROVED BY COUNCIL

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Programmatic Approaches Approved by Council

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PFD Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
1	9060	MFA	FAO/WWF- US, UNDP, World Bank, CI, UNEP	Global (Regional, Cote d'Ivoire, Cabo Verde, Ecuador, Indonesia, Peru, Senegal)	CFI: Coastal Fisheries Initiative (PROGRAM)	4-Jun-15	33,731,193	3,035,807	28-Apr-15	201,500,000
2	9070	MFA	IFAD/UNEP, FAO, UNDP, World Bank, CI, UNIDO	Regional (Burkina Faso, Burundi, Ethiopia, Ghana, Kenya, Malawi, Niger, Nigeria, Senegal, Swaziland, Tanzania, Uganda)	Food-IAP: Fostering Sustainability and Resilience for Food Security in Sub- Saharan Africa - An Integrated Approach (IAP-PROGRAM)	4-Jun-15	106,359,290	9,572,336	28-Apr-15	805,361,640
3	9071	MFA	World Bank/UNDP, UNEP, IUCN, WWF-US, ADB	Global (Global, Botswana, Congo, Cameroon, Ethiopia, Gabon, Indonesia, India, Mozambique, Tanzania, Zambia)	Global Partnership on Wildlife Conservation and Crime Prevention for Sustainable Development (PROGRAM)	4-Jun-15	90,377,470	8,133,974	28-Apr-15	513,137,060
4	9072	MFA	UNDP/World Bank, WWF- US, CI, IADB, UNEP	Global	Comm-IAP: Taking Deforestation Out of Commodity Supply Chains (IAP-PROGRAM)	4-Jun-15	40,332,518	3,629,927	28-Apr-15	443,200,000
5	9077	MFA	World Bank/ADB, AfDB, DBSA, IADB, UNDP,	Global (Brazil, Cote d'Ivoire, China, India, Mexico, Malaysia, Peru, Paraguay,	Cities-IAP: Sustainable Cities Integrated Approach Pilot (IAP-PROGRAM)	4-Jun-15	137,822,072	12,403,984	28-Apr-15	1,478,647,4 33

GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PFD Clearance Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
		UNEP, UNIDO	Senegal, Vietnam, South Africa)						
Total	Programi	matic Approache	es Approved by Council			408,622,543	36,776,028		3,441,846,1 33

ANNEX C: MEDIUM-SIZED PROJECTS APPROVED BY CEO

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Medium-sized Projects Approved by CEO¹

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
1	6971	MFA	UNDP	Mali	Generating Global Environment Benefits through Improved Environmental Information, Planning and Decision Making Systems	29-May-15	1,050,000	99,750	29-May- 15	3,150,000
2	6973	MFA	UNDP	Guyana	Strengthening Technical Capacities to Mainstream and Monitor Rio Convention Implementation through Policy Coordination	20-Mar-15	1,000,000	95,000	20-Mar- 15	1,000,000
3	6980	СС	World Bank	Global	The International Lighting Efficiency Facility (iLEF)(non- grant)	28-Jan-15	1,200,000	114,000	28-Jan-15	50,250,000
4	6993	MFA	UNIDO	Global	Integrated Solutions for Energy, Water, Food, and Ecosystem Security under Rapid Global Change	25-Feb-15	1,900,000	180,500	25-Feb-15	1,900,000
5	8000	CW	UNIDO	Tunisia	Improve Mercury Management in Tunisia	26-Jan-15	600,000	57,000		2,350,000
6	8024	CC	UNEP	Global (Antigua And Barbuda, Fiji, Lesotho, Myanmar, Mauritania, Mozambique,	Preparation of Intended Nationally Determined Contribution (INDC) to the 2015 Agreement under the United	10-Mar-15	1,800,000	171,000		180,000

¹ The approval of an MSP follows one of the two paths below:

a) An expedited one-step approval process: No PIF is required. CEO approves a fully prepared MSP project document.

b) Two-step approval process (if PPG is requested): (i) PIF with PPG; (ii) final MSP project document.

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
				Seychelles, Turkmenistan, Zambia)	Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)					
7	9087	СС	UNEP	Global (Afghanistan, Burundi, Congo, Sri Lanka, Maldives, Niger, Nauru, Senegal, Chad)	Preparation of Intended Nationally Determined Contribution (INDC) to the 2015 Agreement under the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	1-Apr-15	1,600,000	152,000		170,000
8	9105	CC	UNEP	Global (Benin, Gabon, Guinea-Bissau, Cambodia, Namibia, Papua New Guinea, Rwanda, Sao Tome and Principe, Uzbekistan)	Preparation of intended nationally determined contribution (INDC) to the 2015 Agreement under the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	9-Apr-15	1,800,000	171,000		180,000
9	9111	BD	UNEP	Malaysia	Institutional Capacity to Enhance Biosafety Practices in Malaysia	6-Apr-15	995,000	94,525		2,986,500
10	9112	CC	UNDP	Regional	The Ten Island Challenge: Derisking the Transition of the Caribbean from Fossil Fuels to Renewables	29-Apr-15	1,776,484	168,766		304,550,000
11	9116	СС	AfDB	Cameroon	Promoting Access to Renewable Energy and Development of IT Tools for Rural Communities of Cameroon	28-May-15	1,726,484	164,016	28-May- 15	29,000,000
12	9118	BD	UNEP	Regional (Angola, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Benin, Botswana, Central African Republic, Congo,	Support to Preparation of the Third National Biosafety Reports to the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety - AFRICA REGION	18-May-15	1,368,550	130,012		1,225,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
				Cameroon, Cabo Verde, Djibouti, Algeria, Egypt, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Gabon, Ghana, Gambia, Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Kenya, Comoros, Liberia, Lesotho, Libya, Morocco, Madagascar, Mali, Mauritania, Mauritius, Malawi, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Rwanda, Seychelles, Sudan, Senegal, Somalia, Swaziland, Chad, Togo, Tunisia, Tanzania, Uganda, South Africa, Zambia, Congo DR, Zimbabwe)						
13	9119	BD	UNEP	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Albania, Armenia, Azerbaijan, Bosnia-Herzegovina, Barbados, Bolivia, Brazil, Bahamas, Belarus, Belize, Colombia, Costa Rica, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Grenada, Guatemala, Guyana, Honduras, Jamaica, St. Kitts And Nevis, St. Lucia,	Support to Preparation of the Third National Biosafety Reports to the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety - GRULAC and CEE REGIONS	11-May-15	1,152,950	109,530		1,025,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
				Moldova, Montenegro, Macedonia, Mexico, Nicaragua, Panama, Peru, Paraguay, Slovenia, Suriname, El Salvador, Trinidad and Tobago, Ukraine, Uruguay, St. Vincent and Grenadines, Venezuela, Serbia)						
14	9120	BD	UNEP	Regional (Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bahrain, Bhutan, China, Fiji, Indonesia, India, Iraq, Jordan, Kyrgyz Republic, Cambodia, Kiribati, Kuwait, Kazakhstan, Lao PDR, Lebanon, Sri Lanka, Marshall Islands, Myanmar, Mongolia, Maldives, Malaysia, Nauru, Niue, Oman, Papua New Guinea, Philippines, Pakistan, Palau, Solomon Islands, Thailand, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Tonga, Turkey, Vietnam, Samoa, Yemen)	Support to Preparation of the Third National Biosafety Reports to the Cartagena Protocol on Biosafety - Asia Pacific Region	9-Jun-15	1,099,050	104,410		995,000
15	9121	IW	UNDP	Kosovo	Enabling Transboundary Cooperation and Integrated Water Resources Management	26-May-15	1,000,000	95,000		7,853,373

GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount (USD)
				in the White Drin and the Extended Drin Basin		(USD)			
Total I	Medium-	sized Projec	ts Approved by CEO			20,068,518	1,906,509		406,814,873

ANNEX D: ENABLING ACTIVITIES APPROVED BY CEO

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Enabling Activities Approved by CEO

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co- financing Amount (USD)
1	6959	CW	UNDP	Global (Bangladesh, Guinea-Bissau, Mauritania, Mozambique, Samoa)	Strengthen national decision making towards ratification of the Minamata Convention and build capacity towards implementation of future provisions	25-Feb-15	1,000,000	95,000		
2	6985	CW	UNIDO	Mozambique	National Action Plan on Mercury in the Mozambican Artisanal and Small-Scale Gold Mining sector	17-Apr-15	500,000	47,500		84,000
3	8016	MFA	UNDP	Somalia	National Capacity Self-Assessment (NCSA) for Global Environmental Management in Somalia	15-Jan-15	200,000	19,000		70,000
4	8026	CW	UNDP	Panama	Minamata Initial Assessment for Panama	9-Mar-15	200,000	19,000		
5	8027	CW	UNDP	Panama	Review and Update of the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	2-Apr-15	210,000	19,950		
6	8030	CC	UNDP	Panama	Third National Communication and First Biennial Update Report to the UNFCCC	10-Mar- 15	852,000	80,940		80,000
7	9036	CC	UNDP	Namibia	Namibia's Second Biennial Update Report (BUR2)	12-May- 15	352,000	33,440		50,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	PIF Approval Date	Co- financing Amount (USD)
8	9098	CW	UNIDO	Regional (Burkina Faso, Benin, Niger, Togo)	Minamata Convention Initial Assessment in Francophone Africa II	29-Apr-15	800,000	76,000		134,400
9	9100	CW	UNIDO	Chad	Minamata Convention Initial Assessment in Chad	17-Apr-15	200,000	19,000		78,600
10	9101	CW	UNIDO	Regional (Guinea, Mali, Senegal)	Minamata Convention Initial Assessment in Francophone Africa I	19-May- 15	600,000	57,000		175,800
11	9108	CC	UNDP	Sudan	Third National Communication (TNC) and First Biennial Update Report (BUR)	19-May- 15	852,000	80,940		500,000
12	9110	CC	UNEP	Gabon	Preparation of Gabon's Initial Biennial Update Report to the UNFCCC	12-May- 15	352,000	33,440		30,000
13	9122	CW	UNDP	Albania	Minamata Initial Assessment for Albania	27-May- 15	200,000	19,000		
14	9144	CW	UNDP	Malaysia	Minamata Convention Initial Assessment in Malaysia	5-Jun-15	250,000	23,750		250,000
	Total	Enabling	Activities A	pproved by CEO			6,568,000	623,960		1,452,800

ANNEX E: PROJECT PREPARATION GRANTS (PPG) APPROVED BY CEO

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 – June 30, 2015 Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	PPG (USD)	PPG Fee (USD)
1	6913	СС	UNDP	Uzbekistan	Market Transformation for Sustainable Rural Housing Project	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
2	6921	CW	UNIDO	China	Demonstration of Mercury Reduction and Minimization in the Production of Vinyl Chloride Monomer	28-Apr-15	300,000	27,000
3	6956	MFA	UNDP	Egypt	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Egypt	28-Apr-15	70,000	6,650
4	6958	MFA	UNDP	Kyrgyz Republic	Conservation of Globally Important Biodiversity and Association Land and Forest Resources of Western Tian Shan Forest Mountain Ecosystems and Support to Sustainable Livelihoods	28-Apr-15	121,013	11,496
5	6965	MFA	UNDP	Indonesia	Strengthening Forest Area Planning and Management in Kalimantan	28-Apr-15	195,000	18,525
6	6971	MFA	UNDP	Mali	Generating Global Environment Benefits through Improved Environmental Information, Planning and Decision Making Systems	29-May-15	50,000	4,750
7	6973	MFA	UNDP	Guyana	Strengthening Technical Capacities to Mainstream and Monitor Rio Convention Implementation through Policy Coordination	20-Mar-15	50,000	4,750
8	6992	MFA	UNDP	Myanmar	Ridge to Reef: Integrated Protected Area Land and Seascape Management in Tanintharyi	28-Apr-15	150,000	14,250
9	6993	MFA	UNIDO	Global	Integrated Solutions for Energy, Water, Food, and Ecosystem Security under Rapid Global Change	25-Feb-15	100,000	9,500
10	7993	MFA	UNDP	Belarus	Conservation-oriented Management of Forests and Wetlands to Achieve Multiple Benefits	28-Apr-15	120,000	11,401
11	8005	LD	IFAD	Armenia	Sustainable Land Management for Increased Productivity	28-Apr-15	73,060	6,940
12	8021	MFA	AfDB	Zambia	Zambia Lake Tanganyika Basin Sustainable Development Project	28-Apr-15	200,000	19,000
13	8025	BD	UNEP	Peru	Effective Implementation of the Access and Benefit Sharing and Traditional Knowledge Regime in Peru in accordance with the Nagoya Protocol	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	PPG (USD)	PPG Fee (USD)
14	8031	MFA	UNDP	Uzbekistan	Sustainable Natural Resource and Forest Management in Key Mountainous Areas Important for Globally Significant Biodiversity	28-Apr-15	160,000	15,200
15	9042	СС	UNDP	Moldova	Moldova Sustainable Green Cities : Catalyzing Investment in Sustainable Green Cities in the Republic of Moldova Using a Holistic Integrated Urban Planning Approach	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
16	9044	MFA	UNDP	Peru	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Peru	28-Apr-15	91,000	8,644
17	9045	CW	UNDP	Montenegro	Comprehensive Environmentally Sound Management of PCBs in Montenegro	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
18	9046	CW	World Bank	China	Reduction and Phase-out of PFOS in Priority Sectors in China	28-Apr-15	300,000	27,000
19	9048	СС	UNDP	Ethiopia	Ethiopian Urban NAMA: Creating Opportunities for Municipalities to Produce and Operationalise Solid Waste Transformation (COMPOST)	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
20	9050	MFA	AfDB	Chad	Building Resilience For Food Security and Nutrition in Chad's Rural Communities	28-Apr-15	150,000	14,250
21	9053	СС	UNIDO	Argentina	Reducing Argentina's Greenhouse Gas Emissions from the Energy Sector through the Utilization of Organic Waste for Energy Generation in Agriculture and Agro Industries	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
22	9054	IW	UNDP	Regional (Botswana, Lesotho, Namibia, South Africa)	Support to the Orange-Senqu River Strategic Action Programme Implementation	28-Apr-15	250,000	22,500
23	9055	MFA	UNDP	Ecuador	Sustainable Development of the Ecuadorian Amazon: Integrated Management of Multiple Use Landscapes and High Value Conservation Forests	28-Apr-15	198,000	17,820
24	9058	BD	IADB	Regional (Latin America and Caribbean)	Impact Investment in Support of the Implementation of the Nagoya Protocol on Access and Benefit Sharing (non-grant)	28-Apr-15	70,000	6,650
25	9067	CC	ADB	Cook Islands	Renewable Energy Sector Project	28-Apr-15	136,986	13,014
26	9078	CW	UNIDO	Philippines	Implementation of PCB Management Programs for Electric Cooperatives and Safe e-wastes Management	28-Apr-15	160,000	15,200
27	9079	CW	UNDP	Honduras	Environmentally Sound Management of Products and Wastes Containing POPs and Risks Associated with their Final Disposal	28-Apr-15	110,000	10,450

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	PPG (USD)	PPG Fee (USD)
28	9080	CW	UNEP	Regional (Ethiopia, Gabon, Kenya, Madagascar, Mali, Senegal, Tanzania, Zambia, Zimbabwe)	Integrated Health and Environment Observatories and Legal and Institutional Strengthening for the Sound Management of Chemicals in Africa (African ChemObs)	28-Apr-15	200,000	18,000
29	9081	СС	UNDP	Turkey	Promoting Energy-Efficient Motors in Small and Medium Sized Enterprises (SMEs)	28-Apr-15	100,000	9,500
30	9073	BD	DBSA	South Africa	Unlocking Biodiversity Benefits through Development Finance in Critical Catchments	28-Apr-15	137,615	12,385
31	9085	СС	DBSA	South Africa	Equity Fund for the Small Projects Independent Power Producer Procurement Programme (non-grant)	28-Apr-15	200,000	18,000
32	9086	MFA	UNDP	Indonesia	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Indonesia	28-Apr-15	91,325	8,675
33	9088	MFA	UNDP	Costa Rica	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Costa Rica	28-Apr-15	91,324	8,676
34	9093	MFA	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Sixth Operational Phase of the GEF Small Grants Programme in Sri Lanka	28-Apr-15	60,000	5,700
35	9094	MFA	FAO	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Turkmenistan, Turkey, Uzbekistan)	Integrated Natural Resources Management in Drought-prone and Salt-affected Agricultural Production Systems in Central Asia and Turkey (CACILM2)	28-Apr-15	210,845	18,976
36	9095	BD	UNDP	Fiji	Building Capacities to Address Invasive Alien Species to Enhance the Chances of Long-term Survival of Terrestrial Endemic and Threatened Species on Taveuni Island and Surrounding Islets	28-Apr-15	150,000	14,250
37	9116	СС	AfDB	Cameroon	Promoting Access to Renewable Energy and Development of IT Tools for Rural Communities of Cameroon	28-May-15	100,000	9,500
38	9123	MFA	World Bank/U NIDO	Senegal	Cities-IAP: Sustainable Cities Management Initiative for Senegal	27-May-15	183,486	16,514
39	9124	MFA	UNDP	Global (Ecuador, Peru)	Coastal Fisheries Initiative- Latin America	20-May-15	200,000	18,000
40	9125	IW	World Bank	Global	The Coastal Fisheries Initiative: Challenge Fund (CF)	20-May-15	200,000	18,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	PPG (USD)	PPG Fee (USD)
41	9126	MFA	FAO	Global (Cote d'Ivoire, Cabo Verde, Senegal)	Coastal Fisheries Initiative- West Africa	20-May-15	200,000	18,000
42	9127	MFA	UNDP	Paraguay	Cities-IAP: Asuncion Green City of the Americas – Pathways to Sustainability	27-May-15	100,000	9,000
43	9128	IW	FAO	Global	The Coastal Fisheries Initiative Global Partnership	19-May-15	100,000	9,000
44	9129	IW	WWF- US	Indonesia	Eco-system Approach to Fisheries Management (EAFM) in Eastern Indonesia (Fisheries Management Area (FMA)- 715, 717 & 718)	19-May-15	275,230	24,770
45	9130	СС	AfDB/U NIDO	Cote d'Ivoire	Cities-IAP: Abidjan Integrated Sustainable Urban Development	19-Jun-15	250,000	22,500
46	9132	MFA	IFAD	Tanzania	Food-IAP: Reversing Land Degradation Trends and Increasing Food Security in Degraded Ecosystems of Semi-arid Areas of Central Tanzania	20-May-15	183,486	16,514
47	9133	MFA	IFAD	Swaziland	Food-IAP: Climate-Smart Agriculture for Climate-Resilient Livelihoods (CSARL)	19-May-15	137,615	12,385
48	9134	MFA	IFAD/U NIDO	Senegal	Food-IAP: Agricultural Value Chains Support Project	20-May-15	120,000	10,800
49	9135	MFA	UNDP	Ethiopia	Food-IAP: Integrated Landscape Management to Enhance Food Security and Ecosystem Resilience	19-May-15	100,000	9,000
50	9136	MFA	IFAD	Niger	Food-IAP: Smallholder Agricultural Development Programme	19-May-15	70,000	6,300
51	9137	MFA	UNDP	Uganda	Food-IAP: Fostering Sustainability and Resilience for Food Security in Karamoja Sub Region	19-May-15	200,000	18,000
52	9138	MFA	IFAD	Malawi	Food-IAP: Enhancing the Resilience of Agro-Ecological Systems	19-May-15	183,487	16,513
53	9139	MFA	IFAD	Kenya	Food-IAP: Establishment of the Upper Tana Nairobi Water Fund (UTNWF)	19-May-15	137,615	12,385
54	9140	MFA	IFAD	Regional (Burkina Faso, Burundi, Ethiopia, Ghana, Kenya, Malawi, Niger, Nigeria, Senegal, Swaziland, Tanzania, Uganda)	Food-IAP: Cross Cutting Capacity Building, Knowledge Services and Coordination Project for the Food Security Integrated Approach Pilot Program	19-May-15	183,486	16,513

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	PPG (USD)	PPG Fee (USD)
55	9141	MFA	IFAD	Burkina Faso	Food-IAP: Fostering Participatory Natural Resource Management Project	19-May-15	70,000	6,300
56	9142	СС	UNEP	Brazil	Cities-IAP: Promoting Sustainable Cities in Brazil through Integrated Urban Planning and Innovative Technologies Investment	27-May-15	300,000	27,000
57	9143	MFA	UNDP	Nigeria	Food-IAP: Fostering Sustainability and Resilience for Food Security in Nigeria	19-May-15	200,000	18,000
58	9145	СС	DBSA/U NEP	South Africa	Cities-IAP: Building a Resilient and Resource Efficient Johannesburg: Increased Access to Urban Services and Improved Quality of Life	27-May-15	145,000	13,050
59	9147	СС	UNIDO	Malaysia	Cities-IAP: Sustainable-City Development in Malaysia	29-May-15	91,743	8,257
60	9162	MFA	World Bank	Global	Cities-IAP: Sustainable Cities IAP - Global Knowledge Platform	18-Jun-15	150,000	13,500
	Total P	Project Pro	eparation G	rants (PPG) Approved b	y CEO		8,777,316	805,953

ANNEX F: PROJECT PROPOSALS ENDORSED BY CEO

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)
1	4612	POPs	UNIDO/ UNEP	India	Development and Promotion of Non-POPs alternatives to DDT	10-Apr-15	10,000,000	1,000,000
2	4632	MFA	FAO	China	Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Land Management in the Soda Saline-alkaline Wetlands Agro Pastoral Landscapes in the Western Area of the Jilin Province	23-Jun-15	2,627,000	262,700
3	4800	MFA	FAO	Cameroon	Sustainable Forest Management under the Authority of Cameroonian Councils	15-Jan-15	3,573,333	357,333
4	4892	BD	UNDP	Indonesia	Transforming Effectiveness of Biodiversity Conservation in Priority Sumatran Landscapes	4-Feb-15	9,000,000	900,000
5	4902	СС	UNIDO	Macedonia	Catalyzing Market Transformation for Industrial Energy Efficiency and Accelerate Investments in Best Available Practices and Technologies in the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	5-Jan-15	1,400,000	140,000
6	4918	СС	World Bank	India	Partial Risk Sharing Facility for Energy Efficiency	9-Feb-15	18,000,000	1,800,000
7	4932	MFA	UNEP/U NDP	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Barbados, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Grenada, Jamaica, St. Kitts And Nevis, St. Lucia, Trinidad and Tobago, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Integrating Water, Land and Ecosystems Management in Caribbean Small Island Developing States (IWEco)	15-Apr-15	20,722,571	2,070,887
8	4942	MFA	World Bank	India	India Ecosystems Service Improvement Project	7-Jan-15	20,500,000	2,050,000
9	4947	СС	World Bank	China	Developing Market-based Energy Efficiency Program in China	10-Mar-15	17,800,000	1,780,000

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)
10	4968	MFA	FAO	Chile	Integrated National Monitoring and Assessment System on Forest Ecosystems (SIMEF) in Support of Policies, Regulations and SFM Practices Incorporating REDD+ and Biodiversity Conservation in Forest Ecosystems	26-Jan-15	6,293,684	629,368
11	4970	MFA	UNEP	Cote d'Ivoire	Integrated Management of Protected Areas in Cote d'Ivoire, West Africa	6-Apr-15	4,240,000	424,000
12	5073	BD	UNDP	Egypt	Mainstreaming the Conservation and Sustainable Use of Biodiversity into Tourism Development and Operations in Threatened Ecosystems in Egypt	9-Apr-15	2,574,338	244,562
13	5082	POPs	UNIDO	Regional (Cambodia, Lao PDR, Mongolia, Philippines, Vietnam)	Demonstration of BAT and BEP in Open Burning Activities in Response to the Stockholm Convention on POPs	27-Jan-15	7,560,000	718,200
14	5087	СС	UNIDO	India	Organic Waste Streams for Industrial Renewable Energy Applications in India	25-Feb-15	3,333,000	316,635
15	5088	BD	UNDP	Dominican Republic	Conserving Biodiversity in Coastal Areas Threatened by Rapid Tourism and Physical Infrastructure Development	12-Mar-15	2,838,792	269,685
16	5123	MFA	FAO	Myanmar	Sustainable Cropland and Forest Management in Priority Agro-ecosystems of Myanmar	6-Apr-15	6,183,031	587,388
17	5135	MFA	UNEP	Chile	Protecting Biodiversity and Multiple Ecosystem Services in Biological Mountain Corridors in Chile's Mediterranean Ecosystem	4-May-15	5,657,201	537,434
18	5139	MFA	FAO	China	Sustainable Forest Management to Enhance the Resilience of Forests to Climate Change	10-Apr-15	7,152,728	679,509
19	5149	СС	UNDP	Cuba	Clean Energy Technologies for the Rural Areas in Cuba (CleanEnerg-Cuba)	4-May-15	2,737,524	260,065
20	5277	MFA	UNDP	Nicaragua	Strengthening the Resilience of Multiple-use Protected Areas to Deliver Multiple Global Environmental Benefits	27-Feb-15	6,192,512	588,288
21	5278	IW	UNDP	Global	Strengthening Global Governance of Large Marine Ecosystems and their Coasts through Enhanced Sharing and Application of LME/ICM/MPA Knowledge and Information Tools	27-May-15	2,500,000	237,500

	GEF Focal Agency Country ID Area			Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)
22	5288	BD	FAO	Colombia	Implementing the Socio-Ecosystem Connectivity Approach to Conserve and Sustainable Use Biodiversity in the Caribbean Region of Colombia	13-Apr-15	6,052,114	574,951
23	5289	CC	UNDP	Guinea	Developing a Market for Biogas Resource Development and Utilization in Guinea	26-May-15	2,647,706	251,532
24	5304	IW	FAO	Regional (Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Mexico, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago)	Sustainable Management of Bycatch in Latin America and Caribbean Trawl Fisheries (REBYC-II LAC)	4-Mar-15	5,800,000	551,000
25	5314	POPs	UNIDO	Sri Lanka	Environmentally Sound Management and Disposal of PCBs Wastes and PCB Contaminated Equipment in Sri Lanka	25-Feb-15	4,725,000	448,875
26	5317	СС	UNIDO	Madagascar	Increased Energy Access for Productive Use through Small Hydropower Development in Rural Areas	27-May-15	2,855,000	271,225
27	5329	CC	UNDP	Malaysia	Green Technology Application for the Development of Low Carbon Cities (GTALCC)	14-Apr-15	4,354,794	413,705
28	5334	MFA	UNDP	Sao Tome and Principe	Promotion of Environmentally Sustainable and Climate-Resilient Grid Isolated Grid Based Hydroelectric Electricity Through an Integrated Approach in Sao Tome and Principe.	9-Jun-15	5,274,544	501,081
29	5337	BD	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Enhancing Biodiversity Conservation and Sustenance of Ecosystem Services in Environmentally Sensitive Areas	22-Jan-15	2,626,690	249,535
30	5338	BD	UNDP	Argentina	Mainstreaming Sustainable Use of Biodiversity in Production Practices of Small Producers to Protect the Biodiversity of High Value Conservation Forests in the Atlantic Forest, Yungas and Chaco	22-Jan-15	4,620,000	438,900
31	5341	CC	UNDP	South Africa	South Africa Wind Energy Project (SAWEP) Phase II	8-May-15	3,554,250	337,654
32	5347	MFA	UNEP	Yemen	Support to the Integrated Program for the Conservation and Sustainable Development of the Socotra Archipelago	23-Feb-15	4,854,566	461,183
33	5348	MFA	UNDP	Cook Islands	Conserving Biodiversity and Enhancing Ecosystem Functions through a "Ridge to Reef" Approach in the Cook Island	23-Feb-15	4,267,431	384,069

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)
34	5353	MFA UNDP Armenia		Armenia	Mainstreaming Sustainable Land and Forest Management in Dry Mountain Landscapes	18-Jun-15	2,977,169	282,831
35	5358	CC	UNDP	Morocco	Mainstreaming Climate Change in the National Logistics Strategy and Roll-Out of Integrated Logistics Platforms	12-May-15	2,274,429	216,071
36	5362	POPs	World Bank	Cote d'Ivoire	Obsolete Pesticides Management Project	22-Jun-15	7,000,000	665,000
37	5368	BD	UNDP	Guinea-Bissau	Strengthening the Financial and Operational Framework of the National PA System in Guinea-Bissau	24-Mar-15	2,304,429	218,921
38	5372	СС	UNDP	Belarus	Belarus Green Cities: Supporting Green Urban Development in Small and Medium Sized Cities in Belarus	18-Jun-15	3,091,000	293,645
39	5375	СС	UNIDO	Nigeria	Scaling up Small Hydro Power (SHP) in Nigeria	2-Feb-15	2,689,680	255,520
40	5381	MFA	UNDP	Nauru	R2R: Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Protecting Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functions in Nauru (R2R Nauru)	12-Mar-15	2,644,358	237,992
41	5390	MFA	UNEP	Antigua And Barbuda	Sustainable Pathways - Protected Areas and Renewable Energy	4-Feb-15	2,639,726	250,774
42	5398	MFA	UNDP	Fiji	Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Sequester Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods in Fiji (Fiji R2R)	11-Mar-15	7,387,614	664,884
43	5404	Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands,		Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New	R2R: Testing the Integration of Water, Land, Forest & Coastal Management to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Store Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods in Pacific Island Countries	6-Apr-15	10,317,454	928,571
44	5463	LD	UNDP	Tanzania	Securing Watershed Services through Sustainable Land Management in the Ruvu and Zigi Catchments, Eastern Arc Region, Tanzania	19-May-15	3,648,858	346,641
45	5479	LD	World Bank	India	Integrated SLEM Approaches for Reducing Land Degradation and Desertification	11-Feb-15	4,140,000	393,300

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	
46	5492	POPs	World Bank	China	Contaminated Site Management Project	4-Mar-15	15,000,000	1,350,000	
47	5501	СС	UNDP	Ethiopia	Promoting Sustainable Rural Energy Technologies (RETs) for Household and Productive Uses	12-Jun-15	4,091,781	388,719	
48	5518	СС	UNDP	Serbia	Removing Barriers to Promote and Support Energy Management Information Systems in Municipalities (EMIS) throughout Serbia	23-Jun-15	2,300,000	218,500	
49	5534	BD	UNDP	Ecuador	Conservation of Ecuadorian Amphibian Diversity and Sustainable Use of its Genetic Resources	2,726,908	259,056		
50	5536	MFA	UNDP	Turkmenistan	26-May-15	6,185,000	587,575		
51	5542	IW	UNDP	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Barbados, Brazil, Belize, Colombia, Costa Rica, Dominica, Dominican Republic, Grenada, Guatemala, Guyana, Honduras, Haiti, Jamaica, St. Kitts And Nevis, St. Lucia, Mexico, Panama, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Catalyzing Implementation of the Strategic Action Programme for the Sustainable Management of Shared Living Marine Resources in the Caribbean and North Brazil Shelf Large Marine Ecosystems (CMLE+)	4-Mar-15	12,500,000	1,125,000	
52	5558	POPs	UNIDO	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Barbados, Belize, St. Kitts And Nevis, St. Lucia, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Development and Implementation of a Sustainable Management Mechanism for POPs in the Caribbean	27-May-15	8,839,000	839,705	
53	5754	MFA	IADB	Regional (Latin America and Caribbean)	and IDB-GEF Climate-Smart Agriculture Fund for Latin America and the Caribbean (PROGRAM)		5,000,000	400,000	
54	5792	MFA	World Bank	Mauritania	PSG-Sustainable Landscape Management Project 12-May-15 under SAWAP		4,810,000	384,800	
55	6925	CC	UNEP	Global (Afghanistan, Antigua And Barbuda, Angola, Burkina Faso, Bahrain, Bhutan, Dominica, Eritrea, Fiji, Gambia, Guinea,	Umbrella Programme for Biennial Update Report to the United National Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	24-Jun-15	14,414,400	1,297,296	

	GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)
				Equatorial Guinea, Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Haiti, Cambodia, Kiribati, Comoros, Lao PDR, St. Lucia, Liberia, Lesotho, Madagascar, Mali, Myanmar, Mauritius, Maldives, Malawi, Mozambique, Rwanda, Seychelles, Sierra Leone, Senegal, Somalia, South Sudan, Sao Tome and Principe, Uganda, Zambia, Congo DR)				
56	6964	IW	World Bank	Regional (Burkina Faso, Benin, Cote d'Ivoire, Ghana, Mali, Togo)	Volta River Basin Strategic Action Programme Implementation Project	13-Apr-15	7,200,000	684,000
57	8003	LD	UNEP	Cuba	Supporting Implementation of the Cuban National Programme to Combat Desertification and Drought (NPCDD)	7-Apr-15	2,444,500	244,450
58	8029	IW	World Bank	Mauritania	West Africa Regional Fisheries Program SOP C1	9-Feb-15	7,000,000	560,000
	Total Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO						356,144,115	33,830,515

ANNEX G: PROJECT PROPOSALS CANCELLED OR DROPPED

GEF Programming Report for the Period January 1 - June 30, 2015 Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped

	GEF ID	Project Type	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	PIF Approval Date	Approval Date	Cancellation/ Drop Date	Project Financing Amount (USD)	Agency Fee (USD)	Comment
1	5595	MSP	MFA	UNEP	St. Vincent and Grenadines	Monitoring and Assessment of MEA Implementation and Environmental Trends in St Vincent and the Grenadines	10-Feb-14		13-Apr-15	1,300,000	123,500	
2	5595	PPG	MFA	UNEP	St. Vincent and Grenadines	Monitoring and Assessment of MEA Implementation and Environmental Trends in St Vincent and the Grenadines	10-Feb-14		13-Apr-15	50,000	4,750	
	Total Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped									1,350,000	128,250	